Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Sheehan, Terry - Riding 1A <Terry.Sheehan.C1A@parl.gc.ca>

Sent: October 19, 2020 1:14 PM

To: JACK.DAVIDSON@Forces.gc.ca; Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC); Parmar, Dovejot
(SPAC/PSPC); MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC); Kurusamy, Gowthaman {(HC/SC)

Cc: Sheehan, Terry - Assistant 1

Subject: RE: TIME SENSITIVE REQUEST from MEDIA - Isolation Camps?

No worries, Jack. It’s been interesting and educational! ©

Sandra Paul BA, MA, CHRP
Constituency Assistant

Office of MP Terry Sheehan

369 Queen St. East

Sault Ste. Marie, ON, P6A 174
Phone/text: 705-542-8463

Fax: 705-941-2903

Email: terry.sheehan.cla@parl.gc.ca

From: JACK.DAVIDSON@Forces.gc.ca <JACK.DAVIDSON@Forces.gc.ca>

Sent: October 19, 2020 1:13 PM

To: tyler.freeman@canada.ca; dovejot.parmar@canada.ca; Sheehan, Terry - Riding 1A
<Terry.Sheehan.C1A@parl.gc.ca>; aisling.macknight@canada.ca; gowthaman.kurusamy@canada.ca
Cc: Sheehan, Terry - Assistant 1 <Terry.Sheehan.Al@parl.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: TIME SENSITIVE REQUEST from MEDIA - Isolation Camps?

Hey all,

Sorry to play whose dept is it anyway but upon further inspection it looks like Health is the end user here.
I've added Gowthaman and Aisling who might have better answers than | could get.

Jack

From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:tyler.freeman@canada.ca]

Sent: October-19-20 12:46 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Sheehan, Terry - Riding 1A
<Terry.Sheehan.C1A@parl.gc.ca>

Cc: Sheehan, Terry - Assistant 1 <Terry.Sheehan.Al@parl.gc.ca>; Davidson J@MND@Ottawa-Hull
<JACK.DAVIDSON@Forces.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: TIME SENSITIVE REQUEST from MEDIA - Isolation Camps?

Hi Sandra,
I’'m connecting you here with Jack at DND who is the lead on this.

Tyler
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From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: October 19, 2020 12:40 PM

To: Sheehan, Terry - Riding 1A <Terry.Sheehan.Cl1A@parl.gc.ca>

Cc: Sheehan, Terry - Assistant 1 <Terry.Sheehan.A1@parl.gc.ca>; Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)
<tyler.freeman@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: TIME SENSITIVE REQUEST from MEDIA - Isolation Camps?

Hi Sandra:
Adding Tyler who is the desk for your region ©

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

C: 647-825-4894

From: Sheehan, Terry - Riding 1A [mailto:Terry.Sheehan.C1A@parl.gc.cal
Sent: October 19, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>

Cc: Sheehan, Terry - Assistant 1 <Terry.Sheehan.Al@parl.gc.ca>

Subject: TIME SENSITIVE REQUEST from MEDIA - Isolation Camps?

Good moming, Dove: MP Sheehan would like some information about this "tender notice," asap? Please see
questions posed by a local reporter and get back to us right away? Thanks! Sandra Paul, MP Terry Sheehan's
office. 705-542-8463

From: Dan Gray <d.gray@superiormedia.ca>

Date: October 18, 2020 at 6:32:42 AM EDT

To: Sheehan, Terry - Riding 1A <Terry.Sheehan. C1A@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: MEDIA REQUEST - Isolation Camps?

Good Morning Sandra:
I'm writing in regards to this RFI on the government buy and sell page.

https://buyandsell.gc.ca/procurement-data/tender-notice/PW-ZL-105-38463?fbclid=IwAR0-932GYbge3Urr-

ytM46u3IxI4Ptj7cVOKM54bocN-IbTkO3CeU-jg3VA

It appears to be requesting information about the cost behind constructing isolation camps.
What are the purpose of these camps... will there be one in Sault Ste. Marie?
Your help on this is greatly appreciated. I'm looking to write this up by Monday at the latest.

Dan Gray

Multimedia Journalist
saultonline.com
226-332-0717

d.gray@superiormedia.ca

Sandra Paul BA, MA, CHRP
Constituency Assistant
Office of MP Terry Sheehan
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Riding of Sault Ste. Marie, ON
Call/Text: 705-542-8463
terry.sheehan.cla@parl.gc.ca
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